
Enforcement Orders Signed March 21, 2017 
 
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC 
 
Docket No. GUD 10571 
 
System Name:  9033E New Braunfels CG #2  
 
Violation Code: 49 CFR 192.625(b) 
 
VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: 
The transmission line(s) listed below was in a Class 3 or 4 location, was not from odorization 
requirements, and transported unodorized gas.  
 
 Location:  End of system/meter station 
 

Comment:  The combustible gas was not odorized so at a concentration in air of one-
fifth the lower explosive limit, the gas was readily detectible by a person with a normal 
sense of smell.  On September 6, 2016, at approximately 3:00 pm, an odor concentration 
was performed at the referenced location and the odor was not readily detectable at one-
fifth the lower explosive limit.  

 
 
AGREED ORDER SIGNED: 3/21/2017 
 
PENALTY PAID: $10,000.00 


